



# AMLAN CHETIA

## Development Professional

---

I am a development professional currently deployed as an MGN fellow in Assam under IIM Lucknow. I have previously held experience in government organisations engaging in government projects and national schemes. My interests majorly lies in project management in the field of skill and rural development.

## CONTACT

---

+918011581475

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/amlan-c-8022aa13a/>

## SKILL

---

- MS Office
- MIS
- PFMS Basic

## INTREST

---

- Sports- Badminton and Table Tennis
- Music
- News and articles

## LANGUAGE

---

- English
- Assamese
- Hindi

## EDUCATION

---

### GAUHATI UNIVERSITY

2011 - 2015 B.E in Mechanical Engineering

### NIRDPR HYDERABAD

2018-2019 PGD in Rural Development and Management

## EXPERIENCE

---

### 2021- 2023 MGN FELLOW, IIM LUCKNOW, MSDE, GOV OF INDIA

- Deployed as fellow in Karimganj District, Assam
- Working with district administration on skill development planning and implementation
- Developing plans and proposals for entrepreneurship, marketing and short term skilling.

### 2019- 2021 DRDA, U.S NAGAR, GOV OF UTTARAKHAND

- Worked for National Rurban Mission- U.S Nagar in Uttarakhand
- Implementation on ground, MIS reports, documentation and seminars etc.

### 2018- 2019 SRLM CHATTISGARH & SRLM ASSAM

- Organisational internships in both organisations for rural development project for a period of 45 days in each